9/23/24, 1:09 PM Mail - Cleyton Dcosta - Outlook

[5 Outlook

FW: BLUE STAR -3 DOOR UNDERCOUNTER CHILLAR FOR MUMBAI STREET -APPROVAL GAURAV
DEWAN

From Santosh Yadav <santosh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>
Date Mon 23-09-2024 13:07
To  Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>

ﬂ] 4 attachments (839 KB)

BLUE STAR RATE CONTRACT.pdf; BLUE STAR PERFORMA INVOICE.pdf; BLUE START ADVANCE PAYMENT SUMMARY.pdf; BLUE
STAR PO COPY.pdf;

From: Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, September 23, 2024 1:03 PM

To: Santosh Yadav <santosh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Samarth Rastogi
<samarth.rastogi@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: BLUE STAR -3 DOOR UNDERCOUNTER CHILLAR FOR MUMBAI STREET -APPROVAL GAURAV DEWAN

Okay with me
Best,

Gaurav Dewan
+91 96655 15000

From: Samarth Rastogi <samarth.rastogi@travelfoodservices.com>

Date: Monday, 23 September 2024 at 11:20 AM

To: Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@ftravelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Santosh Yadav <santosh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: BLUE STAR -3 DOOR UNDERCOUNTER CHILLAR FOR MUMBAI STREET -
APPROVAL GAURAV DEWAN

Hi Gauray,

Request your approval on the PO below for Blue Start Chiller to start Donna Italia Pizzas in
Mumbai Streat outlet at Goa Dabolim

Regards
Samarth

From: Santosh Yadav <santosh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Monday, September 23, 2024 11:18 AM
To: Samarth Rastogi <samarth.rastogi@travelfoodservices.com>
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9/23/24, 1:09 PM Mail - Cleyton Dcosta - Outlook

Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: BLUE STAR -3 DOOR UNDERCOUNTER CHILLAR FOR MUMBAI STREET -APPROVAL GAURAV DEWAN

Dear Sir,

Please find below mail for our under-counter chiller to start Pizza sales in Mumbai Streat counter.
Finance team needs Gaurav Sir’s approval for the payment.

Please do the needful.

Thanks and Regards.
Santosh Yadav

From: Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>

Sent: Saturday, September 21, 2024 5:39 PM

To: Santosh Yadav <santosh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: BLUE STAR -3 DOOR UNDERCOUNTER CHILLAR FOR MUMBAI STREET -APPROVAL GAURAV DEWAN

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,

We have made a purchase order from our authorized Dealer "Blue star" as per the rate contract
for 3 door undercounter chillar-for mumbai street outlet.

Since vendor needs 100% advance before delivery, finance team needs an exceptional
approval from Mr Gaurav Dewan Sir on mail for releasing the payment to blue star since his
previous advances are showing open in other tfs entities.

Total Advance payment to be done 79,945/- (inclusive of GST)

Attached are the contract copy, advance payment file and Performa invoice copy and purchase
order copy (TFSPL/PO/24-25/000645)

Cleyton D'costa

Purchase Department

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.

Goa International Airport Dabolim,
Mobile: 9850476133 / 8097594061
Email: cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in
Website: www.travelfoodservices.com
www.k-hospitality.com
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